
STATE HEALTH PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
1OO NORTH UNION STREET, SUITE 870

IVIONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 361 04

February t7,2O2t

Ms. Laura D. Grill
President/Chief Executive Officer
East Alabama Medical Center
2000 Pepperell Parkway
Opelika, Alabama 36801

RE TW 2021-007
SHPDA lD: 081-6530760
East Alabama Medical Center

Dear Ms. Grill:

On November 1,6,2O2O, a Request for Certificate of Need Waiver was received from the referenced facility
to temporarily close the twenty-six (26) bed skilled nursing facility unit and utilize sixteen (16) beds in the
unit for the treatment of acute care patients, with the remaining space to be utilized for temporary office
space. This additional space was needed for medical overflow and to allow the facility to appropriately
manage the needs of its two surgical units as well as the continuing COVID bed demand. This proposal

would not exceed the current licensed hospital capacity of 314 acute care beds, as not all acute care beds

were operational and staffed due to location in double occupancy rooms. This request was approved on
November 77,2020.

On February 76, 2O2t, the Agency received notification that there is no longer a need to utilize the
additional beds in the skilled nursing unit as acute care beds and effective February 22,2021, the skilled
nursing unit will reopen with all twenty-six (26) beds.

Thank you for your notification. The granted waiver will be noted as completed with all waivers returned
to pre-waiver status, and this file closed.

Should you have any questions or need assistance on behalf of additional temporary waivers available
pursuant to ALA. ADMTN. Coor r 410-2-5-.09, please contact the Agency.

Sincerely,

Emi arsal

Executive Director

ETM/kwm
cc: Dana Billingsley, ADPH

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 303025, MONTGOMERY AI-ABAMA 36130-3025
PHONE: (3341242-4103 FAx: (334) 242-4113
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NOTICE FOR ISSUANCE OF TEMPORARY WAIVER 

In the fifth supplemental State of Emergency for the COVID‐19 pandemic, Governor Ivey gave the State 

Health Planning and Development Agency (Agency) the ability to promulgate rules in order to issue 

temporary waivers to the normal Certificate of Need (CON) process for providers specifically requiring 

additional capacity or services directly related to the State of Emergency declared for the COVID‐19 

pandemic. 

The Agency has filed two emergency administrative rules:  ALA. ADMIN. CODE r. 410‐2‐5‐.09‐E COVID‐19 

State of Emergency, passed by the Statewide Health Coordinating Council, and ALA. ADMIN. CODE r 410‐

1‐10‐.05‐E Emergency Provisions Related to COVID‐19 Emergency, passed by the Certificate of Need 

Review Board.  Both of these emergency rules can be found on the SHPDA website. 

By  filling  out  this  attached  form,  the  applicant  has  requested  a  temporary  waiver  under  these 
emergency rules and it has been signed and notarized that this request is directly related to the COVID‐
19 pandemic. The affirmation by the SHPDA Executive Director is related solely to the addition and/or 
provision of any beds, stations, or services during the State of Emergency and succeeding 60‐day period 
and does not affirm any permanent CON authority for such request.  The affirmation shall also not be 
considered to be a waiver of any requirements related to the Alabama Department of Public Health or 
any other regulatory agency. 
 

Pursuant to ALA. ADMIN. CODE r. 410‐2‐5‐.09‐E (3), the request as affirmed, “shall automatically 

terminate on the earlier of (i) as applicable, the discontinuation of services or closure of facilities subject 

to the waiver; or (ii) sixty (60) days following the termination of the State of Emergency as recognized in 

the Declaration.”  Furthermore, the rule states, “[a]ny continued operation of institutional health 

services authorized under a waiver granted pursuant to this section will require a CON, which shall be 

subject to existing CON criteria and procedures, including compliance with the State Health Plan, 

without regard to emergency rules adopted by the CON Board or SHCC in response to the Declaration.  

It is the intent of this subsection that services, facilities or other new institutional health services 

established as a result a waiver be considered ‘new’ for purposes of an application for CON authority to 

extend such new institutional health services beyond the deadlines in this subsection.” 

In  addition,  pursuant  to  ALA.  ADMIN.  CODE  r.  410‐2‐5‐.09‐E  (4),  “new  institutional  health  services 
authorized on a temporary basis pursuant to a waiver granted under this rule shall not be considered for 
purposes of the permanent need methodology in the State Health Plan.” 
 
For any questions or concerns, please contact the Agency at (334) 242‐4103. 
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Karen.McGuire
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